Tel: 00 39 339 311 5445 carrola66@hotmail.com

BACKGROUND

Having spent the last 25 years in the English Language learning environment, I have gained a vast experience in the development and use of the right methods and material based on individual or group needs and abilities. My objective is to facilitate confidence and ease communication in the use of the English language, both written and spoken. My luck is that I am passionate about what I do.

EDUCATION

- 2022 Inglese per formatori IELTS 8 ore- FORMAMEC / Con Form.
- 2022 Inclusione scolastica degli alunni con disabilità II ciclo. Attestato di frequenza con profitto. CFI Scuola Corso online. 25 ore
- 2019 CELTA Certificate in Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages. British Council Milan. ESOL: Cambridge Assessment English Level 5 cert. (set 18-mag 19)
- 2018 Mayflower College Certificate. 'Teachers of AVIATION ENGLISH' ICAO (25 ore)
- 2016 Macmillan Education teacher Training Days 2016 Attestato di participazione: Preparation, Evaluation and Assessment for Exam Success. 4 ore
- 1998 Chartered Institute of Marketing: CIM Professional Certificate. (8 modules).

 Marketing Communication Strategy, Strategic Marketing, Strategic Management and
 Implementation (3 of 4 Diploma modules) 3 anni / part time
- International Management Studies Diploma. BES accredited. London (2 anni) Business Administration; Marketing; Financial Management; Import & Export; European Community; Business Communications; Law; Case Studies.
- 1994 LCCI Diploma Business and Industrial Administration; European Institutions and Marketing

WORK EXPERIENCE

Italia dal 1999

Inst. Aeronautico Locatelli: feb 2015 - English mother-tongue teacher.

EU funded courses: 2014 – 2022 Various European funded courses at various companies - UBI Banca, Oldrati Holding, Energy Savings

Just Legal Services, Milan: 2007 – 2022 GEFL preparative general English and 'Focus on' courses for lawyers in the legal / academic world, including law firms and banks.

Ernst &Young, Milan; In-house professional English business courses and in-house Master in Business Courses. 3 years

Corriere della Sera, RAS Assicurazione, Tribunale, Vacanza del Mondo: General and Business English courses for individuals and groups.

Tribiano/Paullo; Adult and children evening courses. 3 years

Individual courses: Young learners –Cambridge Starters, Movers, Flyers, KET and PET, FCE Adult learners: Legal English / business English / general English

Fondazione Luigi Clerici, Cernusco S.N. Language learning for the community - Didactic Co-ordinator / EFL Teacher Evening courses for adults FCE CAE

Inlingua, **Milan** 2000-2002 Didactic Co-ordinator/ EFL Teacher, – Torre Velasca/Filzi Testing, placement and course management.

IconMediaLab, **Milan**; Copywriter: the English version of the award winning 'Pirelli Safety' site. 2002 (4 mese)

United Kingdom - prima di 1998

Marketing and Sales Co-ordinator, Reeves, Leese and Partners, London, UK

Interests: People, culture, music, reading, theatre, art, sport, cooking and my family.